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From: Angela Araujo [angela_companies@]larsonacc.com]

Sent:  Monday, August 16, 2010 12:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PLEASE CHANGE OF ADDRESS THIS COMPANY PA HARDWOQOD FLOOR INC

| would like to request a change address for the Principal Address,

Mailing Address, Officer/Director Detail of the company below:
NEW ADDRESS:

4630 S. KIRKMAN RD UNIT 156
ORLANDO - FL 32811

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation

PA HARDWOOD FLOOR INC

Filing Information

Document Number P050000541

FENEIN Number 202687417

Date Filed 04/11/2005

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 04/11/2005

Last Event CANCEL ADM DISS/REV

- Event Date Filed 10/07/2008
Event Effective Date NONE |

Principal Address

2113 LAKE DEBRA DR.
UNID 1928
ORLANDO FL 32835 US

Changed 05/02/2010

Mailing Address

2113 LAKE DEBRA DR.
UNID 1928
ORLANDO FL 32835 US

Changed 05/02/2C10

Registered Agent Name & Address

LARSON ACCCUNTING & CONSULTING SERV LLC
8818 COMMODITY CIRCLE

SUITE 40

ORLANDO FL 32816 US

Name Changed: 10/07/2008
Address Changed: 10/07/2008
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P
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LIMA, PAULO CEZAR
2113 LAKE DEBRA DR. UNID 1928
ORLANDO FL 32835 US

Annual Reports
Report Year Filed Date

2008 10/07/2008
2009 03/16/2009
2010 05/02/2010

Document Images
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Angela Araijo

LARSON ACCOUNTING & CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC
Accounting Services/Tax Preparer

Accounting Consultant.

8810 Commaodity Circle, S. 17 - Orlando - Fl 32819

Tel 1(407) 370-3686 - Fax 1{407) 370-3120

E-mail: angela_companieslarsonacc.com
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The information containzd in this transmission may contain privilegsd and confidentiat information intended only for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not the intended cecipient, you are
hereby notified that sny review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. [f you have received this communication in emor, please contact the sender by reply

e-maii and destroy all copies of the eriginal message
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